
 

 

BOARD MEETING: Regular Meeting   
DATE:   Wednesday, June 11, 2025 
TIME:   6:00 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Library  
 

I. Roll Call 
II. Meeting Called to Order 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of June 11, 2025                       (Board Action) 
IV. Proposed Executive Session, Subject to Board Approval 
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments:  

  The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel comfortable in sharing 
matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President will be happy to recognize 
those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and please identify yourself before 
presenting your thoughts. 
  Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
  As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Reports – Administrative Updates - Presentations 

 Superintendent Update 
 Three+One Presentation 
 High School Assistant Principal/Data Coordinator 
 Curriculum and Instruction – Matthew Mahoney 
 Student Representative Update 
• Administrative Updates  

IX. Board Report  
X. Minutes                   (Board Action) 
XI. Annual School District Vote Results                                                                          (Board Action) 
XII. Inter-Municipal Agreements                (Board Action) 

 School Resource Officer 
 Village of Naples Summer Recreation Program 
 Village of Naples Municipal Cooperation Agreement 

XIII. Agreements                  (Board Action) 
 Interim Administrator Agreement – Matthew Mahoney 
 Interim Administrator Agreement – Kateri Warren 
 Memorandum of Agreement – NASA 

XIV. Reserve Fund Plans                   (Board Action) 
XV. Business                   (Board Action)  

 Treasurer’s Report 
 Discards 
 Organization Meeting Date 
 Non-Resident Enrollment – Foreign Exchange Student 
 Assistive Technology Provider Agreement 

XVI. Personnel                  (Board Action)   
• Retirement Resignation-Cleaner 
• Appointment – Mathematics Teacher 
• Appointment – Cleaner  
• 2025-2026 TOSA Appointment     
• 2025-2026 Extra-Duty Advisor Appointments 
• 2025-2026 Unpaid Advisor Appointments 
• 2025-2026 Special Duty Assignment Appointments 
• 2025-2026 Fall Coaches Appointments 



 

 

• 2025-2026 Summer Program Appointments 
XVII. Consent Agenda Items                (Board Action)   

 CSE Committee Recommendations 
 Substitutes 
 Volunteers  

XVIII. Adjournment                  (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 1 of 12 
 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, June 11, 2025 at 600 p.m. in the Naples High School Library. 
  
 

Roll Call  Members Present: Robert Brautigam Steve Mark  
     Jacob Hall  Gail Musnicki 
     Amie Levine  Angela Rischpater 
     Kelley Louthan   
      

Members Absent:   Joseph Callaghan  and Maura Sullivan 
 

Also Present: Kevin Swartz, Chad Hunt, Abigail Hall, Nicole Green, Heather Clark, Katherine 
Piedici, Matthew Mahoney, Christina Brautigam and Michele Barkley 
 

Guests Present: Garrett Macdonald and Kate Crist 
 

A quorum being present, the Regular Meeting of June 11, 2025 was called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
by Board Member Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:   Kelley Louthan      
2nd:      Angela Rischpater  
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
June 11, 2025 as presented. 
 

Voting Yes: 7   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:   Kelley Louthan 
2nd:      Gail Musnicki 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at 6:01 p.m. for  

a) The medical and employment history of a particular person.  
 

Voting Yes: 7   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 
 
Board Member Joseph Callaghan arrived at 6:02 p.m. 
 
Time out of Executive Session: 6:35 p.m. 
 

Pledge of Allegiance 
 

Public Comments – Boards Response – None 
 

Special Recognitions 
Board President, Jacob Hall, recognized board members, Gail Musnicki and Angela Rischpater. 
Gail has served on the Board for 16 years and Angela for 3 years. Each were presented with flowers 
and the board thanked them for their service.  
 

Superintendent Kevin Swartz provided some history to their service on the board. Angela’s 
pathway to the board was a unique one in that she was a write in. She agreed to take on the 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 2 of 12 
 
 

responsibility of serving with passion, providing insights, the desire to understand student 
protective’s, and the desire to understand the impact decisions have on everybody throughout the 
district. Mr. Swartz thanked Mrs. Rischpater for her service and efforts and wished her the best 
going forward. 
 

Mr. Swartz shared that Gail’s service of 16 years is unbelievable noting the changes Gail has 
witnessed in her 16 years of service. Some of the changes include APPR, Common Core, DASA, 
Technology changes, COVID, multiple superintendents, many Board of Education colleagues. He 
noted her professionalism, reflectiveness, excellent questions and insights provided. So much to 
be proud of. Mr. Swartz thanked Mrs. Musnicki for her commitment to the group but also to the 
greater Naples community. 
 

Mr. Swartz also recognized the Abigail Hall, Student Representative, noting that Abby is super 
involved, well rounded. She juggled board meetings, soccer, softball, and more. Mr. Swartz 
thanked Abigail for her prospective and positivity to the group serving as a role model. Abigail 
will be attending Genesee Community College to play soccer and majoring in Physical Therapy 
Assistant. As a token of thanks, Abigail was presented with a sweatshirt with GCC on it. 
  

Points of Interest 
Board Member Amie Levine said that the Awards Ceremony and the Concert were amazing. 
Board President Jacob Hall echoed that along with noting that it is a beautiful facility and the   
and that the Awards Ceremony was unique in the way it was put together. Well done. 
Board President Jacob Hall also noted what has been in the news about change concerning a 
number of Universities and businesses changing some of the programs they offer. As we look at 
Portrait of a Graduate, we need to be reflective of the changes and that impact on us and be strategic 
and flexible with those changes as we reflect on what we do for students today and tomorrow.  
 

Superintendent Reports – Administrative Reports – Presentations 
 

Superintendent Update 
Mr. Swartz echoed what was said about the awards ceremony and the concert. A lot to be proud 
of as lead up to graduation. Mr. Swartz shared that he sent out communication to the NCS 
Community (NCS Website and Facebook) regarding the Cell Phone Legislation. (Attached is a 
copy of the communication). He also noted that the policy will need to be adopted at the July 
meeting as it needs to be in effect by August 1st.   
 

Presentation: cashVest by three + one 
Garrett Macdonald (CEO) and Kate Crist introduced themselves, shared what they do and how 
they can help school districts maximize cash management by providing data-driven insights to 
make more informed banking and investment decisions while all investment decisions and control 
remain with the district.  The PowerPoint shared reviewed NCS data over the last two years with 
a forward analysis noting that NCS could earn an additional $130,000 more than last year in 
interest revenue. Open discussion ensued with board members asking several questions. Later in 
the meeting, Board President Jacob Hall asked the board if there were any thoughts regarding the 
presentation and the opportunity available. Additional questions were asked and answered.   
 

 
 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 3 of 12 
 
 

Elementary Principal Update 
Katherine Piedici mentioned that there are lots of things are happening at the end of the year. She 
noted that retirees in the building have been honored with fun things geared toward each teacher 
retiring. Along with that, the students have a field day and water day coming up next week. Mrs. 
Piedici provided an update on the UPK-3 attestation that is due by September 1st and that they have 
made great progress getting an action plan together.  
 

Jr/Sr. High School Principal 
Nicole Green shared that end of year assessment and regents’ exams are occurring now. She also 
noted that at this time of year, it is fun as there are a lot of celebrations as we focus on the 
graduation Class of 2025. It can be a sentimental and an emotional time as we celebrate the 
graduates.  
 

Interim Administrator  
Superintendent Swartz introduced Matthew Mahoney, noting that he supported us during Nicole 
Green’s absence and now equally effective in supporting the interim role of Director of Curriculum 
and Instruction that began in January. In this short amount of time, he has been working on the 
Instructional Council.   
Mr. Mahoney stated that the Instructional Council was put together by the former Director of 
Curriculum and Instruction and that he is building on what was started with the goal that Teacher 
Leaders will start driving our curriculum, our decisions and our instruction. He noted that 
guidelines have been established to support the function of the council and it is key to its success. 
Collaboration, relationships, teamwork, sharing alignment, and making sure all are on the same 
page pointed in the same direction with district priorities in mind are key to its success while 
filtering through what is going to benefit us and students. 
Other keys to success include ongoing professional learning for teachers and staff; clear 
expectations and accountability; autonomy and creativity – it’s not losing autonomy but using it 
differently as a group and not in isolation. Ultimately, the goal is to have Teacher Leaders that 
represent the staff taking the expertise of the people we have here. He noted he has had close to 10 
teachers tell him that this is a great opportunity to have a voice, share, talk. Excited about the work 
ahead. They know they can direct it and down the road they can start to ‘drive’ the work by looking 
at priorities, where are they going and does that match the district priorities.  
Mr. Mahoney explained that he has done this model before. It works. It opens up the doors for 
teachers to become comfortable and change comes much easier. There are people who don’t like 
change, don’t want it to happen and are going to push back a little bit. But the reality is, when you 
have a structure like this and it is the core of your beliefs, success will follow moving the district 
forward.   
Mr. Mahoney shared some feedback from the anonymous survey noting some are resistant to 
change. It’s a shift in culture, a shift in environment for everyone. It’s difficult if you have worked 
in the same situation for 20 years and then there are changes, different demands, different things 
you have to do. However, there are many who are looking for instructional shifts. He noted that 
we have a great crew of teachers that really want to do this and are excited about it. Mr. Mahoney 
shared that where there is some resistance, he will have conversations, justifying what we are doing 
and why and how this will impact students learning and improve what we are doing.  



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 4 of 12 
 
 

Discussions ensued about who is part of the Instruction Council. It was noted that the goal is to 
have a good representation across the board so that everyone has a voice.  
In closing, Mr. Mahoney said that the feedback from the anonymous survey was clear. As we go 
forward, it will take time to develop, but it will be a great opportunity for staff to take ownership 
and to help kids on a much higher level.  
Board President Jacob Hall noted that there are a lot of great things that Naples is, but there is also 
opportunity for us to learn, be reflective, be collaborative, be better. We need to be willing to 
change and be collaborative and we need a diverse group in order to do that. That’s where you get 
strength and that is where we can evaluate weaknesses.  
Mr. Mahoney added that he did a full audit of the work that’s been done, stating that his job was 
not to come in and be critical, but to find out what work needed to be done. There were some 
things where there was a lack of accountability and consistency and there were other places where 
there was good accountability. Mr. Mahoney loves the work here noting the team are great people, 
that have direction and work well together.  
 

Jr./Sr. High Assistant Principal and Data Coordinator 
Data Coordinator, Heather Clark, thanked the Board for the opportunity to do what she loves every 
day. She loves our students and enjoys working with the administrative team. Mrs. Clark noted 
that even though the year is coming to an end, it’s always an adventure. Mrs. Clark provided a 
PowerPoint with a 5-year data and some historical data on graduation rates, enrollment numbers, 
chronic absenteeism, homeschool students, economically disadvantaged students, and students 
attending BOCES.  She also noted that the information comes from our NYS Report Card with the 
exception of the homeschool numbers. 
 

Board Report – Policy Committee 
Board member Steve Mark provided a brief update from the committee noting that they reviewed 
the following policies: Student Use of Internet-Enabled Devices During the School Day (Cell 
Phone Policy); updated the student responsible/Acceptable Use Policy agreement; Students 
Serving as Ex-Officio Members of the Board of Education; Student Gender Identity; Entitlement 
to Attend-Age and Residency; and District Investments.  
 
Motion:   Kelley Louthan 
2nd:           Steve Mark 
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the minutes of the following meeting(s): 

 Regular Meeting of May 20, 2025 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:    Gail Musnicki 
2nd:            Kelley Louthan 
Resolved, that the results of the Annual School District Vote of the Naples Central School 
District of the Town of Naples, Ontario County, NY are accepted as presented: 
 

WHEREAS, the Annual Central School District vote of the Naples Central School District of the 
Town of Naples, Ontario County, New York, was duly called, held and conducted on May 20, 
2025, between the hours of 7:00 o’clock a.m. and 8:00 o’clock p.m., Eastern Daylight Savings 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 5 of 12 
 
 

Time, for the purpose of voting by voting machine on the 2025-2026 Proposed School Budget; 
Two (2) Board of Education Trustees; 2025 Facilities Improvement Capital Reserve Fund; Use of 
Capital Reserve for Land Purchase; 2025-2026 Naples Public Library Budget; and Five (5) Public 
Library Trustees, set forth in the legal notice of such election dated April 4, 2025, and  
 

WHEREAS, this Board of Education has duly examined the statements of the result of said annual 
election held May 20, 2025, as aforesaid, in said Naples Central School District,  
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Education of the Naples Central School 
District of the Town of Naples, Ontario County, New York as follows: 
 

It is hereby found and determined from the results of said annual election that the total votes cast 
for the Propositions and Candidates submitted at said annual election are as follows: 
 

Proposed 2025-2026 School Budget: $24,341,608 
Voting Yes:  277 
Voting No:   144 
Proposed 2025-2026 School Budget: Passed 

 

Naples Board of Education Member Votes: 
Amie Levine:  336 
Steven K. Mark:   328 
Write In: Renee MacKenzie:  1 
Write In: Donald Christmas:  1 
Write In: Jeni Makepeace:  1 

 

It is hereby determined that such candidates having the two highest votes of the duly elected voters 
at said annual election be declared elected to the Board of Education of the Naples Central School 
District for the following terms: 
 

One (1) Three Year term commencing July 1, 2025 and expiring on June 30, 2028: Amie Levine 
One (1) Two Year term commencing July 1, 2025 and expiring on June 30, 2027: Steven K. Mark 
 

Proposition: 2025 Facilities Improvement Capital Reserve Fund ($7,500,000): 
Voting Yes:  259 
Voting No:   160 
Proposition: Passed 

 

Proposition: Use of Capital Reserve for Land Purchase ($450,000): 
Voting Yes:  207 
Voting No:   213 
Proposition: Defeated 

 

Proposed 2025-2026 Naples Public Library Budget: $325,753 
Voting Yes:  318 
Voting No:   103 
Proposed 2025-2026 Naples Public Library Budget: Passed 

 

Naples Public Library Trustee Votes: 
Linda Strauss-Jones:  329 
Lisa Jensen:  316 
Larkin Ryan:  315 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 6 of 12 
 
 

Pamela Steffan:  306 
Write In: Allie Makepeace – 2 votes 
Write In: Katy Matthews – 2 votes 
Write In: Brenda Keith – 1 vote 
Write In: Anne Almekinder – 1 vote 
Write In: Blanch Warner – 1 vote 
Write In: Amanda Mann – 1 vote 
Write In: Don Christmas – 1 vote 
Write In: Bill McLoud – 1 vote 
Write In: Donald Trump – 1 vote 
Write In: Mike Fowler – 1 vote 
Write In: Jan Bartleson – 1 vote 
 

It is hereby determined that such candidates having the Five (5) highest votes of the duly elected 
voters at said annual election be declared elected to the Naples Public Library Board of Trustees 
for the following terms: 
 

Two (2) Three Year term commencing July 1, 2025 and expiring on June 30, 2028:  
Linda Strauss-Jones and Lisa Jensen 
 

One (1) Two Year term commencing July 1, 2025 and expiring on June 30, 2027:  
Larkin Ryan 
 

Two (2) One Year term commencing July 1, 2025 and expiring on June 30, 2026:  
Pamela Steffan and Write In TBD by Naples Public Library 
 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:    Steve Mark 
2nd:           Joseph Callaghan  
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Inter-Municipal Agreements as 
presented: 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the intermunicipal agreement 
between the District and County of Ontario for School Resource Officer services, effective 
September 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026 and the Board of Education authorizes the 
Superintendent of Schools to execute the intermunicipal agreement in the form approved 
by legal counsel. 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Board of Education 
approves the negotiated Inter-Municipal Agreement between the Board of Education of 
the Naples Central School District and the Village of Naples in regards to use of the School 
District’s pool for family and summer swimming programs, commencing July 1, 2025 and 
terminating on June 30, 2025 and authorization is given for Kevin R. Swartz, 
Superintendent to sign the Inter-Municipal Cooperation Agreement. 

 Resolved, that authorization is given for the Municipal Cooperation Agreement between 
Naples Central School and the Village of Naples, effective July 1, 2025 and ending on 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 7 of 12 
 
 

June 30, 2026, and authorization is given for Kevin R. Swartz, Superintendent to sign the 
Municipal Cooperation Agreement. 

 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:    Gail Musnicki 
2nd:           Steve Mark 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Agreements as presented: 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Interim Administrator Agreement 
between Naples Central School and Matthew Mahoney, effective July 1, 2025 through 
June 30, 2026. (Attached)  

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Interim Administrator Agreement 
between Naples Central School and Kateri Warren, effective May 30, 2025 through June 
30, 2025. (Attached)  

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Agreement between 
Naples Central School and the Naples Association of School Administrators and Katherine 
Piedici, expiring June 30, 2025. (Attached) 

 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:    Kelley Louthan 
2nd:            Robert Brautigam 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, the Naples 
Central School District Board of Education approves the excess General Fund revenues over 
the expenditures for the 2024-2025 fiscal year exceeding the 4% limit may be transferred to 
the following fund reserves for the purpose of funding future obligations:  
 

- Reserve for 2025 Facilities Improvement Capital Reserve Fund: Up to $2,000,000 
 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:    Joseph Callaghan 
2nd:           Gail Musnicki 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Treasurer’s monthly report for the 
period ending April 2025 (Attached) 

 Resolved, that approval be given for the following to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: Elementary Library May 2025 Discards 
(attached). 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the meeting date for the 2025-2026 
Organizational Meeting as follows: July 9, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 8 of 12 
 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the attendance of Foreign Exchange 
student, Romane Dehan,  for the 2025-2026 School Year, as per Board Policy #7132, Non-
Resident Students. 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the Independent Contractor Agreement 
with Mozaic and its Clinical Services for the purpose of providing Assistive Technology 
Services for students enrolled in the Naples Central School District effective July 1, 2025 
through June 30, 3026 (Agreement attached). 
 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:    Joseph Callaghan 
2nd:       Steve Mark 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item(s) as presented:  
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Retirement Resignation, 
with regret: 

- Lancaster Blodgett, Cleaner, effective 07/19/2025 
 

 Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Probationary appointment(s), pending 
a successful background fingerprinting clearance report: 

- Molly M. Dutcher, to a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 1, 
2025 expiring on June 30, 2029, as a Mathematics Teacher, effective July 1, 2025. 
Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is dependent on the 
employee receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at least three 
(3) of the four (4) preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The 
certification areas and status are Mathematics 7-12, Initial; Mathematics 5-6 
Extension, Initial. Salary for this position will be Step 5 of the 2025-2026 
Distribution Schedule – Masters.  This appointment is in accordance with and 
subject to Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and 
the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

- Jennifer Edgerton, to a Probationary Cleaner appointment, effective June 12, 2025, 
at the rate of $15.50 per hour. 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following appointments for the 2025-
2026 School Year as per the Naples Teachers’ Association Agreement. 

- Cassandra Montemarano, as a 1.0 FTE Administrative Assistant Teacher on Special   
                 Assignment, effective July 1, 2025 and expiring on June 30, 2026. The certification   
                  area and status are Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten and Grades 1-6, Permanent;  
                 Reading, Permanent; and Special Education, Permanent.  Salary for the 2025-2026  
                 school year will be Step 24 of the 2025-2026 Salary Distribution Schedule –   
                 Masters. 

 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 9 of 12 
 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approved the following Extra-Duty Advisor 
appointments for the 2025-2026 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement and point 
sharing agreement if indicated for co-advisors, contingent upon student enrollment: 
 

Academic All-Stars: Jonathan Betrus 
Choral Director: Anthony Maggio 
Fitness Room Monitor – Fall: Alyson Powers  
Fitness Room Monitor – Winter: Frank Gleichauf  
Fitness Room Monitor – Spring: Robert Birdsall 
Game Club: Antone Olney 
Girls Who Code: Antone Olney 
Grade 7 Advisor: Elisha Gobe 
Grade 8 Advisor: Elisha Gobe 
Grade 9 Advisor: Shelly Hannacker  
Grade 10 Advisor: Jonathan Betrus    
Grade 11 Advisor: Colleen Betrus 
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: William Murphy    
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: Jaime Weller   
Elementary/Beginning Band: Anna Halpa 
High School Library Club: Colleen Betrus  
Indoor Soccer - Boys: John Betrus 
Indoor Soccer – Girls: Frank Gleichauf 
Language Clubs: French: Lindsey Alongi 
Language Clubs: Spanish: Lindsey Alongi 
Elementary Vocal Music: Julie Austin 
9th Grade Mentoring: Colleen Betrus 
Musical Director-Director/Producer: Julie Austin (10 points) 
Musical Director-Choreography: Hanna Vero-Fox (8 points) 
Musical Director-Vocals: Anthony Maggio (8 points) 
National Honor Society: Lindsey Alongi 
Operation Santa: Amy Lincoln 
Outdoor Adventure Club: Jonathan Betrus 
PLANT Club: Elizabeth Dormer  
Rotary Interact Club: Co-Advisors - Colleen Betrus (1.5 points) 
Rotary Interact Club: Co-Advisor -  Carrie Grove (1.5 points) 
Senior High Band Director: Philip Bariteau  
Ski Club Advisor: Abigail Castle 
Stand Up Club: Co-Advisors - Melissa Andaloro (1.5 points) 
Stand Up Club: Co-Advisors - Molly Oas (1.5 points) 
Student Council-Elementary: Kathleen Meteyer   
Student Council-Elementary: Jessica Mothersell  
Student Council -Junior High: Samantha Gibson   
Student Council -Senior High: William Murphy   
Technology Club, Elementary: Abigail Castle 
Trap Shooting Club/Team (also known as Clay Target League Team): Jonathan Betrus 
Yearbook: JH/SH: Evelyn Letta   
Yearbook: Elementary: Crystal Cole-Adams 
Color Guard - Band: Shaylynn Whipple 
Winterguard: Samantha Gibson  
Winterguard Assistant: Allison Mclaughlin 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 10 of 12 
 
 

Marching Band - Spring: Philip Bariteau 
Marching Band Drum Line: Anna Halpa   
Technology Assistant to the Swim Team: Alinda Gangi 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following unpaid Advisor 
appointments for the 2025-2026 School Year, contingent upon student enrollment: 
 

Environmental Club: Jonathan Betrus  
Flying Fajitas Club: Robert Birdsall  
High School Chorus Club: Anthony Maggio  
NCS Running Club: Collen Betrus  
NCS Swim Team Advisor: Courtney Gursslin  
Peer Leadership Advisor: Bill Murphy  
Cross Country Club: Heather Reigelsperger   
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Special Duty Assignments 
for the 2025-2026 School Year, as per the Naples Teachers’ Association Agreement: 
 

Department Chair - UPK - 2nd Grades: Diana DiGrande 
Department Chair - 3rd - 4th Grades: Laurie Fitzgerald  
Department Chair - 5th - 6th Grades: Amy Lincoln  
Elementary - Special Services UPK - 6: Lauren Eisinger-Hayes 
High School - Special Services 7-12: Rebecca Slade  
High School - Career Science: Chad Ayers  
High School - English Language Arts: Jamie Weller  
High School - Foreign Languages: Heather Reigelsperger  
High School - Guidance: William Murphy 
High School - Mathematics: Adam Robinson  
High School - Science: Ann Kretschman  
High School - Social Studies: Matthew Green  
District - Fine Arts K-12: Phillip Bariteau 
District - Health and Safety Coordinator K-12: Alyson Powers 
District - Physical Education K-12: Robert Birdsall 
Team Leader – Grade 7: Elisha Gobe 
Team Leader – Grade 8: Jamie Weller 
Aquatics Supervisor – Courtney Gursslin 
Athletic Director – Adam Robison  

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2025-2026 
School year, salary as per negotiated agreement and contingent on student enrollment: 
 

Fall Coaches 
Soccer, Boys Varsity: Jonathan Betrus – Approved at the February 12, 2025 meeting 
Soccer, Boys JV: Andy Lincoln 
Soccer, Girls Varsity: Frank Gleichauf 
Soccer, Girls JV: Robert Birdsall
Soccer, Girls Modified: Alyson Powers 
Cross Country, Varsity: Heather Reigelsperger 
Cross County, Modified: Elizabeth Dormer  
Golf, Varsity: Adam Robison 
 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 11 of 12 
 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extended Summer Program 
Appointments for the time period of July 10, 2025 through August 20, 2025, Monday 
through Friday, unless otherwise indicated, salary as per negotiated agreement or by policy: 

 

- Special Education Teacher: Jessica Mothersell 
- Special Education Teacher Substitute as needed: Jodi Schwartz 
- Teacher Aide: Melinda Foster 
- Teacher Aide: Trisa Harvey 
- Teacher Aide Substitute: Allison McLaughlin 
- Teacher Aide Substitute as needed: Laura Wixom 
- Music Therapist: Julie Austin  
- School Nurse: Alice DeMallie 
- School Nurse Substitute as needed: Karen Johnson  
- Summer Tutor: Jessica Mothersell 
- School Bus Driver: William Clark (07/07/25 to 08/19/25) 
- School Bus Driver: Joseph Polimeni 
- School Bus Driver: Kevin Hunter 
- School Bus Driver: Robert Strasburg 
- School Bus Driver Substitute: Steve Borglum 
- School Bus Driver Substitute: Wanda Sherry 
- School Bus Driver Substitute: Stephanie Fischer 
- School Bus Monitor: Rebecca Clawson 
- School Bus Monitor Substitute: Jessica Santiago 
- School Bus Monitor Substitute: Lisa Wilcox 

 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:       Steve Mark     
2nd:        Gail Musnicki 
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent Kevin 
Swartz, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 

 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meeting(s): 

- Committee on Special Education actions of: 04/30/25; 05/01/25; 05/05/25; 
05/13/25; 05/15/25; 05/16/25; 05/19/25; 05/21/25; 05/27/25; 06/02/25; 06/03/25; 
06/05/25; 06/06/25; 05/21/25  

- Committee on Pre-School Special Education actions of: 05/09/25; 05/16/25; 
06/06/25  

- 504 Committee actions of: 05/15/25; 05/27/25; 06/05/25  
 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
appointments, pending a successful background fingerprinting clearance report:  
Name   Position            
William Harvey Jr.  Bus Driver, effective May 28, 2025 
Marilou Schenk Clerk 



Regular Meeting  June 11, 2025 
 
 

Page 12 of 12 
 
 

Laberta Pompeo Teacher 
Laberta Pompeo Teacher Assistant 
Robert Cowell  Lifeguard 
Oliver Bruen  Lifeguard 
Aubrey Bersch Lifeguard 
Theron VanZandt Lifeguard 
 

c.   Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Volunteers: 
Name   Position            
Laura Walsh  Chaperone 
Anthony Clement Chaperone  
Paul Iverson  Chaperone              
                  

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
Motion:     Robert Brautigam     
2nd:        Gail Musnicki 
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of June 11, 2025 is hereby adjourned at  
8:21 p.m.  
 

Voting Yes: 8   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0    
 
 
Dated this 11th day of June, 2025 
 
 
_______________________ 
Michele Barkley 
District Clerk 
 





























INTERMUNICIPAL AGREEMENT 

 

This agreement made on the 11th day of June 2025, by and between the Board of Education of the 

Naples Central School District (hereinafter “School District”) and the Village of Naples (hereinafter 

“Village”). 

 

1. Objective:  The Village of Naples Recreation Department seeks to use the School District’s pool 

for family and summer swimming programs.   

 

2. Term:  This Agreement shall commence July 1, 2025, and terminate on June 30, 2026 

 

3. Description of the Pool:  The School district shall provide access to its pool and pool facilities 

including locker-room for use by the Village during the term of the Agreement (“Pool”).  

 

3.1 Description of the Programs:  The Village will use the Pool for its open family swim nights and 

summer swimming program.  Both programs will commence and terminate with the term of 

this agreement. 

3.2 Condition of the Pool:  The Village will maintain the general condition of the Pool in the same 

or better condition throughout the duration of this Agreement as it is in at the 

commencement of this Agreement.   

3.3 Access, Hours, and Closing:  The Parties will agree on the terms of Access to the Pool.  

Including method and hours of access and method and responsibility for closing the pool 

when not in use.  These terms will be annexed to this Agreement as “Schedule A.” 

4. Consideration:  In exchange for allowing the Village to use the Pool, the School District will 

benefit from the Village’s provision of Summer Swimming Programs to District students and 

residents.   

5. Responsibilities of the Village:   

5.1 Facility Use – the Village will complete the Facility Use process  

5.2 Pool Maintenance:  The Village shall be responsible for all costs and actions required for 

general maintenance of the Pool during Village Program Hours during the term of this 

Agreement. 

5.3 Lifeguards:  The Village shall employ Red Cross certified lifeguards approved by Civil Service 

and the Village Board.  The Village shall be solely responsible for the employment of said 

lifeguards including but not limited to compliance with all Federal, State, and local 

employment laws, as well as any negligent acts of omissions committed by said lifeguards 

during the term of the Agreement.  

5.4 Insurance:  The Village shall obtain insurance which complies with the requirements of the 

School District’s insurance company.  A certificate of Insurance shall be provided to the 

School District on or before June 30, 2025. 

5.5 Damage to the Pool: 

A.  In the event of intentional damage by a participant(s).  every attempt will be made to 

hold the perpetrators responsible for any costs associated with their decisions and 

actions. 





MUNICIPAL COOPERATION AGREEMENT 
 

AN AGREEMENT, made by and between the Village of Naples, a municipal 
corporation having its offices located at 106 S. Main St., Naples, NY 14512 (hereafter The 
Village) and the Naples Central School District having its main office located at 136 

N. Main St., Naples, NY 14512 (hereafter The School); 

WITNESSETH: 

WHEREAS, Section 119-0 of the General Municipal Law of the State of New York 
authorizes municipalities to enter into municipal cooperation agreements for the purpose 

of sharing labor and equipment and other resources; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Village and The School wish to enter into a municipal cooperation 
agreement for the purpose of sharing such resources; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants contained 

herein, it is mutually understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows: 
 

1.  The Village and The School shall designate one or more coordinators who shall be 
authorized to request from or render to the other party such assistance as may be 
appropriate under this agreement. Each coordinator shall request or render assistance 
under the guidelines established by each party's governing body. 

 
2.  Each party hereby grants to its coordinator the authority to enter into any shared 

service arrangement with the other party subject to the following: 
 

A   Each party agrees to rent, borrow, or exchange from the other materials, machinery, 

or equipment, with or without operators, which it may need for its purposes as 
determined by the party's coordinator. The value of the materials, supplies, 
machinery, or equipment borrowed by one party from the other must be returned in the 
form of similar types and amounts of equipment, materials or supplies or by the giving 
of services of equal value, to be determined by the respective coordinators. 

 
B.  The determination as to whether such equipment, with or without operators or 

supplies is available shall be made by the assisting party. If the coordinator determines 
that it will be in his party's best interests to lend to the other party, the coordinator is 
hereby authorized to do so. 

 
C.  Each party hereby reserves the right to refuse or withdraw assistance at any time 

based upon the assisting party's own needs. 
 

D.  It is the express intention of both parties that no payment shall be made by either party 
to the other in return for services rendered or equipment provided. Rather, the 



2  

consideration running to each party shall be the availability of such services, and 
equipment from each other. Each party shall keep accurate and up to date records of 
all activities performed pursuant to this agreement which shall be made available for 
inspection by the other party upon request. 

 

E.  All employees of the assisting party shall be deemed to be performing services for the 
assisting party and shall be provided with salary and benefits in accordance with the 
policies of the assisting party. 

 
F.  All equipment and the operator thereof, for purposes of workers' compensation, 

liability, disability and any other relationship with third parties shall be considered the 
equipment of, and employee of, the assisting party. 

 
G.  Each party shall be responsible for its own employees, including, but not limited to 

workers' compensation, salary, benefits , and all insurances. 

 
H.  In the event that equipment being operated by an employee of the assisting party is 

damaged or is otherwise in need of repair while working for the other party, the 
assisting party shall be responsible for making such repair. In the event that equipment 
is damaged while being operated by an employee of the party receiving assistance, 
the receiving party shall be responsible for the repair of the damaged equipment. 

 
I.  Each party shall be responsible for the negligent acts resulting from the activities of its 

own employees rendered pursuant to this agreement, and each party does hereby 
indemnify, release, and hold harmless the other party from all loss, claims, damages, 
suits, or causes of action including reasonable attorney's fees for personal injury, 
including death, or damage to property arising out of any act or omission pursuant to 
this agreement, unless the same shall have been caused by the gross negligence or 
willful misconduct of the other party. 

 

J.  Each party shall carry and shall maintain in force during the term of this agreement 
general liability insurance coverage and business auto liability insurance coverage with 
minimum limits of $ 1,000,000.00 per occurrence or accident together with all statutory 
insurance coverage, including but not limited to workers' compensation and disability 
insurance. Each party shall be named as an additional insured on the other's liability 
insurance policy(ies). Proof of insurance coverage shall be provided by each party to 
the other and shall be subject to the approval of the other party prior to the effective 
date of this agreement. 

 
3.  Each party hereby agrees that it is now and shall remain in compliance with all State 

and Federal statutes, rules, and regulations, including, but not limited to the Labor Law 
of the State of New York. All statutory provisions applicable to this agreement are hereby 
incorporated by reference. 























































































Naples Central School District

&



What We Are NOT: We are not a bank, we are not a RIA or 

broker, we do not move or touch your funds.

We respect those financial 
partnerships that are already in place. 
We simply help strengthen those 
relationships, and
all investment decisions remain strictly 
with your district.

At three+one we offer 
clear, independent, 
reliable DATA - Not

Opinions.



How Does three+one Provide Value?

● Provide a consolidated view of all your cash positions.
● Our clients invest more cash due to better insights.
● We help ensure you are earning market-competitive rates, with 

our benchmarking data.
● Assess banking fees and structure to ensure fees/rates are in line 

with the market.



On average our clients invest 73% 
more of their cash, earning on average 
30% more in interest resulting in more 

than $3 Billion in new revenues for 
public entities.

Our analysis provides a time horizon of all your cash on deposit 
enabling you to make more confident decisions when it comes 

to cash-flow, investing, and enhance your banking 
relationships.



Future forecasting is a critical component of 
“best practices” effective cash management



Optimization of Balances can generate up 
to ~$130,000 in earnings for Naples CSD

cashVest data has identified potential 
for up to $130,000 in interest earnings 

for Naples CSD. 

cashVest forecasting guides balance 
optimization between operational and 

high yield accounts (e.g. NYCLASS).



Liquidity Data + Future Forecasting = 
Increased Interest Earnings



The safest, most stable, and highest-yielding municipal 
portfolios consist of these 3 liquidity components:

1)   A core foundation of guaranteed, fixed income investments (purple)
2)   Some funds deposited into high-yield liquid short-term accounts (blue)
3)   Sufficient cash in low-yield accounts to handle all cash-flow needs (orange)

fixed income investments with staggered 
maturities (bank CDs, US Treasuries, etc.)

high-yield liquid - funds aways available



Comparing interest rates can make  
a huge difference in earnings

9

Benchmarking bank rates against U.S. Treasury 
rates, and against other comparable banks, ensures 
that you are receiving full marketplace value on all 
cash and liquidity.

This chart shows actual interest rate
quotes on a $1,000,000 investment: 

$1.0m @  4.13% =   $ 41,300  1 year earnings

$1.0m @  1.75%  =   $ 17,500  1 year earnings

$23,800 = Net addl revenue  
on just one investment!

*Rates as of 1/28/25

Term Rate

Option #1 12-month CD 4.05%

Option #2 12-month T-bill 4.13%

Option #3 6-month T-bill 4.39%

Option #4 6-month CD 4.19%

Option #5 3-month T-bill 4.29%

Option #6 3-month CD 4.01%

Option #7 High yield 

liquid account

4.02%

Option #8 Interest Bearing 

Checking
1.75%



We are proud to be endorsed by national associations 
and are honored to add Naples Central School District to 

our list of success stories.

Kate Crist
Business Development Officer

kac@threeplusone.us
(585) 484-0311 x736



Naples Jr/Sr High School 
Assistant Principal & 

District Data Coordinator
Heather Clark

















THANK YOU
ANY 

QUESTIONS???



Curriculum - 
Instructional Council 

Update 
6-11-25



2

Collaboration and 
Relationships
with focus upon 
aligned student 

learning outcomes

Effective
Structures
and use of
Resources

Expectations
and

Accountability

Ongoing 
Professional 
Learning

Autonomy and
Creativity

● This is the mindset and the message 
that must be consistent with our 
instructional leaders (this council) 

● This is and will continue to be a 
district priority.

● This is the pathway that will lighten 
the burden of this work for all of our 
staff, both new and veteran.

● Teachers own the work collectively.



3

CURRICULUM-INSTRUCTIONAL COUNCIL 2024-2025
● Reset purpose of the Instructional Council:

○ Collaboration
○ Teacher Leaders
○ IC members feedback 

● Clarity and Alignment of Curriculum Pre 
K-12 (Horizontal/Vertical) (Content/skills)

● UPK-3 Literacy Attestations

● Began Skills Alignment 

● Portrait of a Graduate

● Elective Curriculum Mapping 9-12
○ New courses 25-26: Financial 

Literacy,Creative Writing, International 
Film Studies, Intro to Construction 
Management, Music Theory, and 
Adaptive Aquatic Therapy 

● Updating curriculum maps

● Variety of PD attended

● Regionalization

● Plan Summer Work



4

INSTRUCTIONAL COUNCIL FEEDBACK
● What excites you about the work the IC will be leading?

● Personally, what was your motivation/interest in being a member of the IC? 

● Do you feel that the current representation on the IC is diverse enough to meet the work that 
it is charge with overseeing UPK-12?

● What past, present and future barriers do you see in completing this work?

● As a member of the IC do you feel the proper structure is in place for you to lead this work 
within your respective building/department?  

● What recommendations do you have that would facilitate you being able to effectively 
implement your responsibilities as a member of the IC? 

● As a teacher leader on the IC what training or support do you feel would help you to meet 
your responsibilities?  



5

● I am excited to begin (and help lead) the work that we have been 
talking about. I have been at Naples for 11 years and our 
alignment in different areas has wavered as new initiatives and 
priorities have come through. Now that we are transparent about 
where we are and what we need to do to work on our goals, I'm 
eager to dig in and get others on board with what needs to 
happen to make our district more successful.

● My interest in being part of the instructional council is based on 
my desire for alignment and promoting best instructional 
practices. I also like to see where the district is heading and 
having collaborative conversations across grade levels and 
departments.

● I have been a part of this committee throughout it various 
iterations. We have taken on tasks in the past that did not seem 
very impactful. I am looking forward to this work because I think it 
has the potential to really benefit our students. I want to ensure 
we are putting our students on a level playing field with other 
districts and also making sure our teachers are prepared to 
provide this instruction.

● The Instructional Council seems very saturated with the 
elementary staff. I believe a diverse representation of staff in 
both buildings is what will move our district forward.

● It would be helpful to have a representative from each 
department or grade level

● One barrier may be trying to bring about change in the district 
with a lot of personalities and levels of comfort with change.

● I feel some staff are open to this concept but change is hard for 
some and this is a new way learning and working together.

● Because there are currently so many committees with 
overlapping initiatives, I think we would need more clarity 
regarding who is leading this work, where, and when.

● It may be a good idea to look at what barriers exist in terms of 
time during the 2:30-3:25 time (i.e. homework club) and look at 
what we can do in opening up time for people to collaborate and 
be able to spend time creating curriculum. I also think we need to 
consider how we make room for vertical conversations.

● Yes, but only because I am a department chair and can naturally 
incorporate this work into our PLCs during department meetings. 
That is why I feel it would be natural for academic department 
chairs to join.

● Clear leadership from the administration as to the plan of action. 
The committee must present a united mission to bring everyone 
on board. Strength in Numbers.

● Training and support will be needed throughout this process.
● I think other staff members need to know what the role of an IC 

member is and why we are leading this work.
● I would love time with people to facilitate this work. I am happy to 

lead any curriculum work!

INSTRUCTIONAL COUNCIL FEEDBACK



6

INSTRUCTIONAL COUNCIL FOCUS 2025-2026
● Collaboration

● Clarity and Alignment of Curriculum 
Pre K-12 (Horizontal/Vertical) 
(Content/skills)

● UPK-3 Literacy Best Practices

● SS/Science Curriculum Mapping 4-6 

● ELA Curriculum mapping UPK-6

● Elective Curriculum Mapping 9-12

● Skills Alignment 7-12

● Portrait of a Graduate 

● Updating curriculum maps

● Data utilization

● Regionalization



7

QUESTIONS??????

THOUGHTS??????


	04 - Regular Meeting of June 11  2025 - AGENDA - Initial
	04 - Regular Meeting of June 11  2025 - MINUTES FINAL
	04 - Regular Meeting of June 11  2025 - AGENDA  & MINUTES Public Packet- Initial
	InterMunicipal Agreement-SRO Contract
	Village of Naples Pool Agreement 25-26 Unsigned
	Village of Naples Cooperative Agreement 2025-26 Unsigned
	Agreement-Interim Administrator-M Mahoney 2025-2026 signed
	Agreement-Interim Administrator-K Warren
	Business - MOA NASA Katie Piedici Stipend
	Business - Treasurers Report April 2025
	Business - Discards - Elementary Library May 2025




